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Craig, Sondra

From: Kevin Pape <kpap@vierbicher.com>
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 11:01 AM
To: Dale Hewitt; Craig, Sondra
Cc: Bryan Meyer; Chloé Knaak; John Kastner
Subject: Re: FW: La Crosse County Assistant County Surveyor - Revised CSM 10/29/2024 - Shrine 

Properties
Attachments: 2024-10-29 SOLG CSM DRAFT V3.pdf

*** CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. ***  

 
Dale, I have revised the legal description per the ROD comment.  
 
Let me know if you need anything else. 
 
thanks, 
 
Kevin J. Pape, PE, PLS 
Surveying Project Manager 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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On Thu, Oct 31, 2024 at 3:42 PM Dale Hewitt <DHewitt@lacrossecounty.org> wrote: 

Good afternoon Kevin, 

  

Bryan had one last conversation with the Register of Deeds regarding the legal description. 
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Their preference is that the legal reads something to the extent of “Located in the SE ¼/SW ¼, the NW ¼/SE ¼ 
and the SW ¼/SE ¼ of Section 23 . . . . . .”. 

  

What you have drafted is not wrong and they indicated that they would record the CSM if it was submitted as is. 

  

The choice is yours to change it. 

  

Thank you, 

  

Dale 

  

Dale E. Hewitt 

  

La Crosse County Assistant County Surveyor 

212 6th Street North, Room 1200 

La Crosse, Wisconsin 54601 

Phone 608-785-9626 

  

From: Kevin Pape <kpap@vierbicher.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 2:42 PM 
To: Craig, Sondra <craigs@cityoflacrosse.org> 
Cc: Dale Hewitt <DHewitt@lacrossecounty.org>; Chloé Knaak <ckna@vierbicher.com>; John Kastner 
<jkas@vierbicher.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: La Crosse County Assistant County Surveyor - Revised CSM 10/29/2024 - Shrine Properties 

  

Sondra, attached is a revised CSM which addresses the latest comments from the County Surveyor. 

  



3

thanks, 

  

Kevin J. Pape, PE, PLS 

Surveying Project Manager 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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On Thu, Oct 31, 2024 at 1:10 PM Craig, Sondra <craigs@cityoflacrosse.org> wrote: 

Another comment from the County Surveyor’s office is below. 

  

SONDRA CRAIG (she/her) 
Deputy City Clerk 

City Clerk’s Office 

City of La Crosse 

400 La Crosse Street  

La Crosse WI  54601 
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craigs@cityoflacrosse.org 

Direct: 608.789.7549 | Office: 608.789.7510 

Visit the City Clerk webpage:  https://www.cityoflacrosse.org/your-government/departments/city-clerk 

  

City Clerk's Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday 

Public Service hours 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday through Thursday in the City Hall Lobby 

  

From: Bryan Meyer <bmeyer@lacrossecounty.org>  
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 12:59 PM 
To: Dale Hewitt <DHewitt@lacrossecounty.org>; Craig, Sondra <craigs@cityoflacrosse.org>; Coman, Kyle 
<comank@cityoflacrosse.org> 
Subject: RE: La Crosse County Assistant County Surveyor - Revised CSM 10/29/2024 - Shrine Properties 

  

*** CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. ***  

  

I am of the opinion that this survey is not in the NE¼-NW¼ of Section 23. If that is the case, the mention of that 
40 should be removed from the caption on all 11 pages and from the first line of the legal description.  

  

Thanks!  

  

Bryan Meyer 

La Crosse County Surveyor 

Past President – Wisconsin Society of Land Surveyors 

Past President - Wisconsin County Surveyors Association 

212 6th Street North – Room 1202 

La Crosse, WI 54601 

608-789-8531 
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From: Dale Hewitt <DHewitt@lacrossecounty.org>  
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 11:37 AM 
To: Craig, Sondra <craigs@cityoflacrosse.org>; Coman, Kyle <comank@cityoflacrosse.org>; Bryan Meyer 
<bmeyer@lacrossecounty.org> 
Subject: La Crosse County Assistant County Surveyor - Revised CSM 10/29/2024 - Shrine Properties 

  

Good morning everyone, 

  

Below are comments regarding the 10/29/2024 revised proposed Shrine Properties. 

  

1. Please include a bearing to the Point of Beginning on sheet one or a bearing/distance on sheet 5. 
2. Please verify that the proposed CSM is located in the NE ¼/SW ¼ of Sec. 23, T15N, R7E. 

  

Feel free to contact me with any additional questions. 

  

Thank you, 

  

Dale 

  

Dale E. Hewitt 

  

La Crosse County Assistant County Surveyor 

212 6th Street North, Room 1200 

La Crosse, Wisconsin 54601 

Phone 608-785-9626 
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From: Craig, Sondra <craigs@cityoflacrosse.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 7:15 AM 
To: Coman, Kyle <comank@cityoflacrosse.org>; Dale Hewitt <DHewitt@lacrossecounty.org>; Bryan Meyer 
<bmeyer@lacrossecounty.org> 
Subject: Revised CSM - Shrine Properties 

  

Good morning, 

  

Attached is a revised CSM for the Shrine properties located in the City of La Crosse and Town of Shelby. 
Please let me know if you approve or have any comments I can pass on to the surveyor. 

  

Thank you, 

  

SONDRA CRAIG (she/her) 
Deputy City Clerk 

City Clerk’s Office 

City of La Crosse 

400 La Crosse Street  

La Crosse WI  54601 

  

craigs@cityoflacrosse.org 

Direct: 608.789.7549 | Office: 608.789.7510 

Visit the City Clerk webpage:  https://www.cityoflacrosse.org/your-government/departments/city-clerk 

  

City Clerk's Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday 

Public Service hours 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday through Thursday in the City Hall Lobby 

  

Elected Officials and Members of Official Committees:  
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In order to comply with open meeting requirements, please limit any reply to only the sender of this electronic communication. 

  

  

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL 

This e-mail and attachments are intended for the addressed recipient only. If you are not the 
correct recipient please notify the sender of the delivery error and delete this message. 
Improper disclosure, copying, distribution, retransmission, or use of information from this e-
mail is Prohibited, and may result in liability and damages for misuse of this information.  

  

  
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the intended 
recipient(s). If you are not the named recipient you should not read, distribute or copy this 
e-mail.  
  
Data contained in this message are instruments of service, protected by copyright law, and 
intended for use and reference relative only to the specific project they describe.  These 
files may not be copied, modified, or released to a third party without the direct permission 
of Vierbicher. 
  
The receiver warrants that it will not reproduce or otherwise make use of the data in any 
endeavor not directly related to the project for which it was produced. 
  
The receiver agrees to assume all risk of the use of the information and to waive any claim 
that it could allege against Vierbicher. The Receiver also agrees to defend Vierbicher against 
any claim brought by a third party based on the Receiver’s use of the information provided and 
to indemnify Vierbicher for any cost, loss or damage to Engineer resulting in any way the use 
of the information by the Receiver. 
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recipient(s). If you are not the named recipient you should not read, distribute or copy this 
e-mail.  
 
Data contained in this message are instruments of service, protected by copyright law, and 
intended for use and reference relative only to the specific project they describe.  These 
files may not be copied, modified, or released to a third party without the direct permission 
of Vierbicher. 
 
The receiver warrants that it will not reproduce or otherwise make use of the data in any 
endeavor not directly related to the project for which it was produced. 
 
The receiver agrees to assume all risk of the use of the information and to waive any claim 
that it could allege against Vierbicher. The Receiver also agrees to defend Vierbicher against 
any claim brought by a third party based on the Receiver’s use of the information provided and 
to indemnify Vierbicher for any cost, loss or damage to Engineer resulting in any way the use 
of the information by the Receiver. 


